From: Patricia Foster <pfoster@g-forcegroup.ca>

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:59 PM

Cc: Gary Powroznik <gpowroznik@g-forcegroup.ca>; Patricia Foster <pfoster@g-forcegroup.ca>
Subject: 0409725 B. C. Ltd. dba Odenza (“Odenza”) in Bankruptcy

To the Creditors of 0409725 B. C. Ltd. dba Odenza (“Odenza”)
We enclose the following:

1. Notice of Motion dated November 14, 2018 returnable on Friday, December 14, 2018;

2. The Order of Mr. Justice Grauer dated September 28, 2018. Please note the deadlines for

parties wishing to respond must file and serve their application responses and supporting

affidavits by November 26, 2018;

Filed Affidavit of Allan Perry made November 14, 2018;

4. An Unfiled Fifth Report of the Claims Administrator dated November 14, 2014 which also
includes as Appendix A the Third Report of G. Powroznik Group Inc. as Licensed Insolvency
Trustee of the Bankruptcy of Odenza.

w

Note we will forward separately a Filed Affidavit of S. Donay filed November 14, 2018 and an Unfiled
Affidavit of Gary Powroznik made November 14, 2018 due to the size of those files.

We will file the Fifth Report and Affidavit of Gary Powroznik in Court on November 15, 2018 and send
you the front page of those documents with the Court filing stamp as evidence.

Please check our website http://www.g-forcegroup.ca/bankruptcy-of-0409725-b-c-Itd/ for updates on
these reports and results of the applications.

Thank you.

Patricia Foster

Executive Assistant
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